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BY FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. Michael Verne
Premerger Notification Office :

Bureau of (ompotition, Room 308 =
Federal Trade Commission - :
6h Strect and Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. 7 -
Washington, DC 20580
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conversation on May 16, 2000. The hypotheiical and questions I posed to you and
your concluzions are described below.

Partnership ("P") holds lesa than 10% of the cutstanding voting
securities of Issuver (the "Target"). P is its own ultimate parent entity. The general
partner of F is & limited liability company ("LLC"™. LL{ has managing members
("MMs"} and non-managing members ("NMM="). A NMM of LLC, NMMIi, sits on
the board of the Ta.rget NMM1 may umlatcra]ly proﬂde shareholder approva.l vig-
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P otherwise meets the requirements of the exemption and so long as NMM1 is not

Please call me to confirm that my understanding of your concluaions as
described above is accurate. As slways, thanks for your help.,

Sincerely,
. A(_.'_,\s_j_ -
'Ca l\k{ﬁ‘





